

DCA Minutes 11/12/2018

Called to order at 8:30 A.M. by DCA President John Larson

Roll Call: John Larson, Becky Vansickle, Ronnie Rhodes, Matt & Lynette Dotson, Heidi Ross

Treasurer's Report not discussed

John mentions the DCA possibly joining hands with the friends of the park. Is there a fee for 'Friends of the Park'?

Ronnie mentions that his sales at the shop are still up and escalating which is great news.

Basket Repair is set to possibly take place in March or April of 2019.

John also discussed a 6 x 16 Billboard for S.R. 557 (Charm, OH.) and Lynette will design. Motion for approval from Heidi, seconded by Ronnie.

The group also discussed possibly hanging flags on every other flag pole up and down main street but would like to revisit the issue in the spring.